Missouri

Statute of Limitations
& Other Deadlines

Answer to petition (State Court)

Answer to complaint (Fed. Court)

Answer to cross-claim (State Court)

Answer to cross-claim (Fed. Court)

Assault, Battery

Contract — Sale governed by U.C.C.

Contract — written, for payment of money or property
Contract — all others

Conversion of Chattels

Discovery — Answer to interrogatories (State Court)
Discovery — Answer to interrogatories (Fed. Court)
False Imprisonment

Farmers’ Mutual Property Insurance Companies
Federal Tort Claims Act

Fraud

Libel

Malicious Prosecution

Medical Malpractice

Municipalities, notice

Personal Actions in General

Probate — Claim against estate from publication of letters

Probate — Claim against estate from date of death
Real Estate — trespass

Slander

Worker's Compensation

Wrongful Death

30 days* Mo. Rule 55.25(a)
21 days F.R.C.P. 12(a)(1)
30 days Mo. Rule 55.25(b)
21 days F.R.C.P. 12(a)(1)
2 years R.S.Mo. 516.140
4 years** R.S.Mo. 400.2-725(1)
10 years R.S.Mo. 516.110(1)
5 years R.S.Mo. 516.120(1)
5 years R.S.Mo. 516.120(4)
30 days* Mo. Rule 57.01(c)
30 days F.R.C.P. 33(b)(2)
2 years R.S.Mo. 516.140
12 months* R.S.Mo. 380.591(1)
2yrs/6months* 28 U.S.C. 2401(b)
5 years* R.S.Mo. 516.120(5)
2 years R.S.Mo. 516.140
2 years R.S.Mo. 516.140
2 years* R.S.Mo. 516.105
90 days R.S.Mo. 82.210,79.480,77.600,81.060
5 years R.S.Mo. 516.120
6 months* R.S.Mo. 473.360
1 year R.S.Mo. 473.444(1)
5 years R.S.Mo. 516.120(3)
2 years R.S.Mo. 516.140
2 years* R.S.Mo. 287.430
3 years R.S.Mo. 537.100



THE

Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA): B AR PLAN

. . MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
FDCPA claims are now the most common claim reported to The Bar Plan.

Five most common statutes violated:

Herasament. 15 US.0. 16024 We Hel o Lawyers
-False representations...15 U.S.C. 1692e . .

-Unfair practices...15 U.S.C. 1692f d

-Failure to Validate or Follow Dispute Procedures...15 U.S.C. 1692¢g B U I | O B eTTer P ro CTI C e °
-Deceptive Forms...15 U.S.C. 1692j

Statute of Limitation to file a FDCPA suit: 800-843-2277 | www.thebarplan.com
Suit for Violation of Fair Debt Collections Practices Act - 1 year - 15 U.S.C. 1692k(d)

Lawyers’ Professional Liability Insurance * Court Bonds * Risk Management ¢ Practice Management

Workers’ Compensation ¢ Lawyers’ Business Owner’s Policy * Group Term Life Insurance for The Missouri Bar**

“*Available to Missouri Bar Members



